

Selkirk Parent Group
Sept 22, 2015
MINUTES

1. Welcome by Brandi and introductions
2. Fundraising –Natasha
 - a. Entertainment books campaign has started
 - b. Fundraising calendar for 2015/16 distributed
 - c. Discussion about adding back the poinsettia campaign not included this year; Natasha to send info to Erin
 - d. Halloween bash Oct 30 – Marcia organizing; Danica to liaison with Marcia on funding available
 - e. Auction organizing – school looking for a new coordinator; will include students in organizing
 - f. Thrifty card program – confirmed only \$1,500 approved this year; reason for decrease not known
3. Minutes from June 3 meeting approved
4. President Report –Brandi
 - a. Positions still available for class reps – will distribute list of classes and names; discussion about encouraging people to consider putting their name in
 - b. AGM coming up Oct 28 – please RSVP
 - c. Discussion on BBQ/picnic – Roberta to complete an evaluation report and to transfer information for next year to a new coordinator; next year's date is September 7, 2016
5. Treasurer – Jennifer
 - a. Distributed report
 - b. Discussion on allocation of funds– good news that SPG is able to fund all of the special requests, except the emergency supplies will be only \$1,500 from Thrifty's card program; classrooms were all funded \$250 each; gaming grant still not known
6. Lunch program – by Brandi for Tanya
 - a. Lunch program started
7. Admin/staff – Erin
 - a. School start up very smooth this year
8. Communications / Newsletter
 - a. send info to Danica for newsletter;
 - b. discuss ideas on using website to post blogs

9. New business

a. Discussion about initiative in school for Syrian refugees

10. Next meeting – Oct 20 2015 at 6:30pm

11. Adjourned